


Minor typo, (SME) to be after “Small to Medium Enterprises.”
 
If you have any further questions about the above suggestions, please do not hesitate to reach
out.  
 
 
Kind regards

 

 
 | Project Officer (JLL)  

Property Frameworks and Services
Property and Construction Division  
Department of Finance 
T: | E: @finance.gov.au     
A: One Canberra Avenue, FORREST ACT 2603 
 

 
For further information on the PSCP Arrangements, please see: SharePoint and GovTEAMS  
For further information on Whole of Government Leasing, please see: SharePoint and GovTeams 
If you cannot access the GovTEAMS pages, please request access via email at:  PSCP@property.finance.gov.au 
From: @jll.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 5:24 PM
To: finance.gov.au>; 

@finance.gov.au>
Cc: @finance.gov.au>; 

@finance.gov.au>; @jll.com>;
RFIWoAG.IFMAUS <RFIWoAG.Ifmaus@jll.com>; @jll.com>;

@jll.com>
Subject: JLL WoAG PDCM Strategy - May 2024 v.11 Update[SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL
Good Afternoon 
 
Hope you have been well. Please see attached the May 2024 (v11) update of the Procurement
and Downstream Contract Management Strategy.
 
Noting the existing iteration of the Deed is subject to expire in June 2025, JLL have put an
emphasis on rollout of existing procurement arrangements and finalisation of these associated
transition activities (and I believe we have made significant strides here in the reporting period
noting the Services Australia Mechanical Transition activity, as well as the rollout and go live of a
number of the Phase 2 A and B contracts across the portfolio), as well as identifying and
implementing potential value add.
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I have noted the feedback provided as a result of approval of the previous iteration of the
strategy and can confirm the following changes have been made in line with these:
 

How VFM will be achieved
Numbering on pages 21-25 missing. – Updated
Consider adding VFM for Phase 2 Group B. – Added a section on VFM under
heading “Phase 2 - Value for Money Considerations”

Procurement Timeline
Minor typo of Q1/2 FY2023-34 (page 18). – Updated
Estimated completion date to be updated, currently reflects “within 4-6 months
(January 2023)”, with the current push out due to AGSVA delays, this needs to be
updated to reflect accordingly (page 26). – Updated and refreshed this section in its
entirety
Phase 2, Group A Timeline (page 26) – Consider creating a more detailed timeline
for each Phase 2 Group B category (Security Services, Emergency Management,
Land Management). – Updated - these have been split into separate timelines and
updated as requested

Supply Diversity (including IPP and SME engagement)
Consider providing information as to what the acronym for IPP (Indigenous
Participation Plan) and SME (Small to Medium Enterprises) is as it is not in the
document. – this has been added and expanded on under “4.2. IPP and SME
Targets”

 
In addition to the above changes / additions, I have also updated the following:
 

General tidy up of the document (updating dates, timelines, any previous errors, etc) and
moved some the future tense terminology to present / past tense as required and
appropriate
2.8 Conflicts of Interest has been thoroughly updated and reflective of recent sentiment in
this domain
2.13.7 Energy has been updated with respect to existing contracts as well as future
arrangements
Phase 2 Rollout and Category Strategies have been updated with updated timelines and %
complete (pg. 21-26)
4.1. Remote and Regional Procurement Strategy has been updated to be reflective of
current data, including updated tables and refined strategy overview
3.1 Additional Initiatives have been updated with respect to where these activities are
currently tracking
4.2 IPP and SME Targets updated and additional descriptors for IPP/SME included.

 
As per previous strategy updates, JLL welcome any feedback from DOF on this iteration, and
note the previous support DOF has provided to JLL in preparing, refreshing/refining and
implementing the strategy. In addition to the PDCM paper which aims to outline the deliverables
of the strategy, we will continue to provide regular reporting on the status of the activities
contained within via the monthly / quarterly reporting process, which should be seen to further
supplement the attached and provide additional insight.
 
Regards,
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Be careful with this message
External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.

Strategic Client Manager, Procurement (WOAG)
Work Dynamics
Level 7 121 Marcus Clarke Street
Canberra ACT 2600

@ap.jll.com

jll.com.au

One of the 2023 World’s Most Ethical Companies® 

For more information about how JLL processes your personal data, please visit http://www.jll.com/privacy-statement 

This email is for the use of the intended recipient(s) only. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately and then delete it. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not keep, use, disclose, copy or distribute this email
without the author's prior permission. We have taken precautions to minimize the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise
you to carry out your own virus checks on any attachment to this message. We cannot accept liability for any loss or damage
caused by software viruses. The information contained in this communication may be confidential and may be subject to the
attorney-client privilege. If you are the intended recipient and you do not wish to receive similar electronic messages from us in the
future then please respond to the sender to this effect. JLL acknowledges that we operate on the lands of the Australian Aboriginal
people. We pay our respects to their Elders past, present and to emerging leaders.
365
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